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DATE: December 1, 1997

TO: Debra Swim, Esquire
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire
James McGee, Esquire

John Roger Howe, Esquire
FROM: Wm. C ing. Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services (M Q
RE: Docket No. - Request for approval of proposal for revenue decoupling by
Florida Power Corporation.

Via Facsimile

Staff will conduct an informal meeting in the above-reference docket at the following time
and place:

10:00 a.m., Thursday, December 4, 1997
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the imminent conclusion of Florida Power Corporation’s
three year decoupling experiment. If you would like to participate in this mecting via telephone,
please dial (850) 921-6370 or SUNCOM 291-6370 promptly at 10:00 am. If there arc any
questions concerning this meeting, please contact Paul Stallcup at (B50) 413-644].
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— —sc:  Division of Electric and Gas (Kummer, Colson)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Stallcup)

DOCUMI b ™ 41 CATE

12210 0EC-1 &

-~

i






